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TO: All Fraternal, Life & Health and Property & Casualty insurers authorized to transact insurance

in the State of Ohio

FROM: Dwight Radel, Assistant Director, Office of Risk Assessment

RE: NAIC Insurance Regulatory Information System

All insurers applying for renewal of their Certificate of Authority in this State are required to
participate in the NAIC Insurance Regulatory Information System (IRIS), as directed in section
3901.42 of the Ohio Revised Code. The Annual Statement and required fees are to be submitted to
the NAIC prior to March 1, of each year.

Any insurer having four or more unusual results in an annual statement is required to submit a letter
to this Department no later than May 15, of the subsequent year, giving detailed and complete
responses to the following:

1. What are the reasons for each of the unusual test results?

2. What actions are being taken by management to produce results that will be within
usual limits in future years?

3. What action, if any, has been taken by the Insurance Commissioner of your state of
domicile?

Submit this information to the Ohio Department of Insurance by May 15.
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